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Purchasing Office 

December 16, 2019 
ADDENDUM #3 

IFB 20-11 PINEY BRANCH STREAM RESTORATION - CONSTRUCTION 
******ATTENTION BIDDERS****** 

(To be completed and returned with bid response) 
 
Please Note – Official Bid Form Revised 2 is attached and should be submitted with the bid package. 
 
Question 1: On plan sheet 30, the Constructed Riffle with Logs detail depicts riffle material extending into the 

floodplain bench past bankfull width. From this detail, it appears that the riffle material extends the 
entire length of which the log is being placed (and I believe each log is to be around 25’ – 30’ in 
length). This differs from the plan view images which only show the riffle material extending to 
bankfull width (and not into the floodplain bench). Please clarify if the riffle material is intended to 
extend only to bankfull width (as the planview images show, as seen on plan page 19) or if the riffle 
material is intended to extend into the floodplain bench. (I ask because it represents a significant 
riffle material quantity difference depending on the desired placement. 

 
Answer 1:     The riffle material is to extend into the floodplain bench as shown on the detail on Sheet 30.   
 
Question 2:   Can you please provide a 6ft chain link fence & 12’ gate spec? 
 
Answer 2:      See Keynote 2 on Sheets 17, 18, and 19 for description of the fence and gates.   
 
Question 3:    Drawing shows 2" plugs for Zone 1A - Inner Berm. But we can't find any bid item for this. How can we 

add this item to the bid? 
 
Answer 3:       The Bid form has been revised to shown item number 24a – Furnish and Install 2” plugs. 
  
Question 4:    Drawing shows three construction entrances but bid form has 2 gates and one construction 

entrance. Please clarify?   
 
Answer 4 :     The 2 gates (12-foot double swing gates) are for the proposed 6 foot tall chain link fence, see keynote 

2 on Sheets 18 and 19.  Bid form (item 16) has been updated to show 3 construction entrances.   
 
Question 5: Looking at the quantities for Line Item 29 (Furnish and Place Rock Channel Storm Sewer, 190 LF) and 

Line Item 30 (Furnish and Place Channel Tributary Outfalls, 100 LF) the linear footages do not seem to 
make sense if one is measuring their respective lengths. The Tributary Outfall length seems too low, 
and the Channel Storm Sewer length seems too high. 

 
Answer 5: Noted, the length has been redistributed but overall remains same.  Quantities for items 29 and 30 

have been adjusted in the bid tab.   
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Question 6: There does not appear to be a line item for the 266 landscape plugs tabled on plan sheet 23. 
 
Answer 6: See previous response, The Bid form has been revised to shown item number 24a – Furnish and Install 

2” plugs. 
 
Question 7: Addendum 1, question 13, states that the live stake and bare roots are incidental to that line item 

(and not part of the Line Item 25 – Live Stakes). Are the live stakes shown in the Rock Toe Revetment 
Detail (plansheet 35) incidental to Line Item 22 – Rock Toe Revetment or are those stakes included in 
the quantity in Line Item 25? 

 
Answer 7: Those live stakes are included in Line Item 25. 
 
Question 8: In which line item(s) are the 3 VDOT Endwall-1 Structures intended to be placed (there are 2 18” 

VDOT Endwall 1 Structures and 1 15” VDOT Endwall 1 Structure, shown on sheets 20 and 21). 
 
Answer 8: Line items 29a (18” VDOT EW-1) and 29b (15” VDOT EW-1) have been added to the bid form.  
 
 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL REMAIN THE SAME. 
A copy of this signed addendum must accompany your response as an acknowledgment of its receipt: 
NAME AND ADDRESS OF VENDOR: 
 
______________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________ 
 
PHONE #:__________________________   EMAIL: ___________________________ 
 
NAME OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE:    
 
 
______________________________________________ 
Please Print 

 SIGNATURE: __________________________________ DATE: ________________ 
 

  


